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McQGILL UNIVERSITY, TTONTREAL

Faculty of Medicine.

Sixty-Third Session, 1895-96.

FACULTY.
WILLIAM PETERSON, M.A., LL.D, Principal.  ROBERT CRAIK, M.D,, LL.D., Dean of the Faculty,

EMERITUS PROFESSORS.,
WILLIAM WRIGHT, M.D, LLR.C.S8.; DUNCAN O. MAcCALLUM, M.D., M.R.O.8.E

PROFESSORS.

Romzrt CrAIk, M.D., LL.D,, Professor of Hygiene.

G. P. Girowoon, M.D., M.R.C.8, (Eng.), Professor of
Chemistry.

Tnomas G. R M.D., Profi of Surgery.

WiLLIAM GARDNER, M.D., Protessor of Y uoolo;y.

FRANCIS J, ~HEPHERD, )1.[)., M.R.C.8. (Eng.), Professor
of Anatomy,

Fraxk Buuuer, M.D., M.R.0.8. (Eng.), Professor of
Ophthalmology and Otology.

Jaues Stewarr, M.D., Professor of Medicine and Clinical
Medicine.

Groror WiLkins, M.D., M.R.C.8., Professor of Medical
Jurisprudence and Lecturer on Histology.
D. P. Prxuauiow, B.Se., Professor of Botany.

Avexaxper D, Buackaosr, B.A,, M.D,, Professor of
Pharmacology and Therapeutios.

R. F. Rurrax, B.A., M.D., Professor of Practical Chemistry
and Registrar of the Faoculty.

Jaums Brus, M.D., Professor of Clinical Surgery.

J. G. Apami, MLA,, M.D., Cantab, Professor of Pathology
and Director of the Museun,

H. 8. Bxerr, M.D., Professor of Laryngology.
T. Jg;l'nmx AvLoway, M.D., Assistant Professor of Gynm-

OgY.
F. G. Fixuey, M.D, (Lond.)., M.D. (MoGill), Assistant
Professor of Medicine and Clinical Medicine.

Westey Mis, M, A, M. D, LRO.P, Professor of | Hexry A, Larigur, B.A,, M.D,, Assistant Professor of
3 cP rsiology. 8D M.RC.P.L. Prod ¢ Midwit Medicine and Clinical Medicine,
« C. CamEkroN, M.D., M. oy es8or 0 wilery | Geowow E. Armstoxe, M.D., Assistant Professor of
and Diseases of Infancy. Clinical Sargery. i Y
LECTURERS.

T. J. W. Burerss, M.D., Lecturer in Mental Diseases.
W. 8. Morrow, M.D., Lecturer in Physiology.

Wrarr , M.D.,, Leott in Bacteriology ana
Medico-Legal Pathology.

DEMONSTRATORS AND ASSISTANT DEMONSTRATORS.

Joux M. Evoer, B.A,, M.D., Senior Demonstrator of
Anatomy.

J. G. McCartay, M.D., Demonstrator of Anatomy,

D. J. Evaxs, M.D., Demonstrator of Obstetrics.

N. D. Guxx, M.D., Demonsteator of Histology.

R. C. KIRKPATRICK, B.A., M.D., Demonstrator of Su .
0. F. Marmix, B.A,, l!.b.. Demonstrator of Pathology.
J. J. Garpxer, M.D,, Demonstrator of Opht.halmnlogy.
T. P. Suaw, lib.. Assi D or of Cli 1

Ohemiltg.

G. Gorpos CamreELn, B.Sc., M.D., Assistant Demon-
strator of Medicine,

E. P. WiLuiams, M.D,, Assistant Demonstrator of Pa-
thology, and Assistant Curator.

R. Tar MacKexzis, B.A., M.D,, Assistant Demonstrator
of Anatomy.

Jauss A, H , M.D., Assi
Anatomy.

W. E. Dexxs, B.A., M.D,, Assistant Demonstrator of

Anatomy.
J. W. Scaxe, M.D., Assistant Demonstrator of Physiology.
J. D. Canzroxn, M.D,, Assistant Demonstrator of Physi

ology.

Krxxern Camxrox, B.A,, M.D,, Assistant Demonstrator
in Clinical Sulgery.

C. G. L. Wour, B.A,, M.D,, Assistant Demonstrator of
Practical Chemistry.
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The Collegiate course of the Faculty of Medicine of McGill University begins in 1896, on Tuesday, Beptember 24th,

and will continue until the beginning of June, 1596,

The Primary subjects are t, a8 far as possible, pi
in the wards of the
chiefly bedlid:; and the student pemndlé inv:ﬁ;‘ggm

the final work by clinical instruc
is
of Clinical Medi

racticall individual instruction in the laboratories, and
hotp{u{l.b’&led

on the Edinburgh model the instruction

and reports the cases under the supervision of the professors.

ne and Clinical Surgery. ent is required for his degree to have acted as Clin Clerk in
the Medical and Surgical wards for a period of six months each, and to have pr d reports ptable to the
Professors on at least ten cases in Medicine and ten in Surgery. \

About $100,000 have been expended during the last two years in extending the buildings and
hbonw:iel and equipping the diﬂ'egnt. departments for practical v’vork. o ] Ml—

The Faculty es &

Vo

is accep
June and September.
cO

the Arts

be established in the month of April, 1896, and
utilized for purposes of Clinical in:
Professors of the University.

Iluu, the Primary subjects in

-Room for Students in connection with the Library, which contains over 15,000

1
mlnl:"l‘RIOULATION.—-TM entrance examination of the Medical Boards of the different Provinces in Canada
d by the University as equivalent to the Matriculation Examination which is held by it in the months ot

URSES.—~The regular course for the degree of M.D., O.M., is four sessions of about nine months each.
Arrangements have been made with the Facul y of Arts of McGill University by which it is
roceed to the degrees of B.A., and M.D., C.M., within six
ysiology and Cnemistry, being accepted as equivalent for

ible for a student to

edicine, i.e., Anatomy,
onour Natural Sciences of the third and fourth years of

course,

ADVANCED COURSES.—The Laboratories of the University and the various Clinical and Pathological
laboratories connected with both Hoc;iuh will, after April, 1896, be open for d desi: ial or h
wﬁk in connection with Pathology, Physiology, Medical Chemistry, ete. A pos

ring sp
t-graduate course for practitioners

tal are

will last for a period of about six weeks.
HOSPITALS.—The Royal Victoria, the Montreal General

Hospital, and the Montreal Maternity H

The physicians and surgeons connected with these lg u:p(im“inl

These two general hospitals have a capacity of 250 beds each, and upwards of 30,000 patients received treatment
in the out d -or%epu‘tment of the lonumeierﬂ Hospital alone last year.

For information, and

the Annual Announcement, apply to

R. F. RUTTAN, B.A., Il.D., Registrar,

McGill Medical Faculty.




